E ¥

BLOOD TRANSFUSION SERVICE

(EDINBURGH AND SOUTH-EAST SCOTLAND REGION)

Tet, b REGIONAL BLOOD TRANSFUSION CENTRE,
Labaratory: 031-229 7291-4 ROYAL INHIRMARY.
R: . Directar: 0314 _( EDINBURGH 3.
JDC/18M 16th April 1971,

Iy J,A. Holpgate,

Tapt, of Health & Social Security,
tneen Anne's Mensions,

LONDOT, W.C.l,

Doar Ir. Holgate,

Durinz the final plﬂnﬁing phnse of a large project here in
“dinburgh, designed to investisgnte the use of vorious approaches
to the prorhvlaxis of rost-operative thromboembolic disease, I
drex: my aolleague's attention to the potential hasavrds (viral
hepatitis) of the currently available preparations of 1251-labelled
human fibrinozen, supplied by the Radiochemical Centre, Amershem.

Since liovember, 1970, we have made repeated attemps to obiain
advice on this matter from both the lledical Regearch Council and the
Hadiochenical Centre. As no assurances have been ~iven that all
roszible means are being used to ensure that this reagent is safe,
with regard to transmitting viral hepatitis, e have concluded that
it is unethical to proceed with our provosed research project and it
hae, therefore, been abandoned. t iz onxr view that the current
iafety provisions which may have been satisfactory "-3 years nj0 a1
nov manifestly inadequate. Ve apprecinte that ever when o211 the
necczaary techniques at our disposal are employed, complete safety
wil? not be achieved, but at least we can assure the volunteer that
vhile a rigk =+ill exists, all mossible precautions have been taken
to eliminate it,

- I thinl: as a result of our enquiries to the M,R.C., Dr. R,
tonrham very liindly invited me to a meeting (concerned with this
rrnblom) at 11411 Hill on 25th Janunry. Tomipe the course of 1his
mecting, I asked on several occasions, vhe or what body wer respo
cor (a) definin~ accredited fitrinogen and (1) controlling the use
of currently rvoilable materiasl until fhily accredited resrents a3
available. OUnce again, no ansvers were forthcoming from th~ dist.
uished membors at this meeting and I could not escapre the conclusi
thet theses »roblems were not being consider~d by the centrsl
onthoritien,
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Desvite this, I underatand that asimificant sums of money
have already bheen relessed, presumably from the L,H.5,5,, to
provide additienal staff at the Ed~cvore Blood Transiusion Centre
to enable Ir. Cleghorn's group to < iher tosether a sroup of
accredited donors, Dr. Cleghorn is working up to an zccreditation
scheme which, with certain modifications, we regard as ouite
excellent. - However, subsequent conversations with hir ¢ ve re-
vealed that this accreditation system is hi+ owm personal one and
has not been formally considered by L.M.5.5.5., let alone the
Iunlop Committee, Ve are bound to enquire who was responsible
for the release of funds to establish an acecredited panel of donors
at Edceware, when as far as I can ascertain, the basic Unitec
Kingdom definition of accreditation has not been established”
l.oreover, are the activities at Edgewozre and Elstree confined to
regponsibilities in BEngland and ifales, or has the Central
Consultative Committee of the Scottish National Blood Trensfusion
(8.1,B.T.A,) heen consulted and given asreecment to these plans?

If not, is it understood that the S..8.,T.A, must meke its own
arrangements?

You will, I am sure, appreciatc the reasons for the strong
feelings here in Edinburgh., We bhelieve it is important that the
problem is clearly and speedily defined and clarified. I am now
under heavy pressure to mirsue the matter furtker by an open
letter to the Lancet, particularly as my colleagues now know that
those responsible for the K,i.C. Aspirin Trial have abandoned the
use of labelled fibrinogen derived from Kabi sources on the grounde
of safety and would appear to have made their ovm avrangemenis to
cecure the relatively safe product eriginating from Edgeware.

In m effort to be as constructive as possible, I enclose
separately, suggestions for the satisfactory definition of an
accredited donor at this moment of time, alons with a phased
programme leading to the introduction of thia meterial,

Yours sincerely,

John D. CﬂshLPh.D. F.RIC.PIEU
Deputy Regional Director.

T ’f'. MeTions] a.,
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